

PE Report

Background

The Government is providing funding of £150 million per annum for academic years 2013/14, 2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17. This funding is being jointly provided by the Departments for Education, Health and Culture, Media and Sport, and will see money going directly to primary school head teachers to spend on improving the quality of sport and PE for all their children. The sport funding can only be spent on sport and PE provision in schools.

Purpose of funding

Schools will have to spend the sport funding on improving their provision of PE and sport, but they will have the freedom to choose how they do this.

Our School

This financial year, our school received £9365. All pupils from YR-6 will benefit from this funding, this may change as the year progresses to adapt to the needs of the school.

Intended Outcomes

- Improve the quality and breadth of PE and sport provision
- Enable children to participate in competitive sports across the area
- Increase participation in PE and sport so that all pupils develop healthy lifestyles
- Teachers skills and expertise are enhanced to deliver a range of PE and Sports

The table below shows our planned funding for 2016/17 (Subject to change)

Activity Name	Description	Objective	Monitoring & Review Date	Target children	Expected Cost
Specialist sports coaches	Sports Stars & The Dance Movement	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CPD for all teachers and HLTA's* (quality delivery of PE lessons, ideas etc which reinforces physical literacy) • Children experience quality teaching for sport specific subjects, enhancing their enjoyment which will hopefully lead to the children accessing out of school sports. Sessions are skills based which promotes physical literacy • General fitness and wellbeing. • Children have skills and confidence to participate in matches whether inter-school or intra-school • Pupil premium and targeted children access Sports Stars Lunch Club 	End summer term (July 2017)	All children YrR-6	Sports Stars (2x mornings 38wks) £6080 Dance Movement: (4 hours) £4940
Youth Sports Trust Membership	Membership to the Youth Sports Trust	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CPD for staff • Networking opportunities and training for PE subject leader 	End summer term (July)	All children YrR-6	£240

Comment [s1]: Feedback continues to be positive and children are making at least good progress in PE

Comment [s2]: CPD for PE leaders. Info feedback to staff. Info for OAA courses and a consultation came from this membership. This membership also enabled us to achieve our awards at key stage 1 and 2 for PE and sports.

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Improve provision and delivery of Physical Education and school sport • Develop ideas and strategies to use PE and sport as a means of increasing attainment, achievement and to raise the profile of PE and leadership aspects across the school • Opportunity to develop skills and knowledge to enable the school to continue achieving quality marks for PE/Sport 	2017)		
School Sports Week	Sports for schools activity week for chn to experience new sports and learn about healthy lifestyles	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • PE profile is raised • Chn more engaged in PE • Children experience quality teaching for sport specific subjects, possibly enhancing their enjoyment as out of school club opportunities • Focus on skills (physical literacy) • General fitness and wellbeing • Children benefit from extracurricular clubs • Good community links (Aim for 2015 - Cranleigh Parkrun and Cranleigh/Ewhurst Football Clubs as well as continued links with Cranleigh Rugby Club) 	Following PE week June 2015	All children YrR-6	Variable depending on workshop numbers/cost £150
Fixture Co-ordinator to	Cover available for Dean Knowles to attend fixtures	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Competitive opportunities for the children 	End of summer	Key Stage 2 children	Variable depending on the

Comment [s3]: Cost was less but promoted sport to all children and feedback was positive. Engaged even the less active pupils.

attend fixtures with the children	in school time with the children. Cover available to lead inter-house fixtures.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Time to enable staff to lead inter-school and inter-house fixtures • Contributing to fixture total (Sainsbury's School Games Mark) 	term (July 2017)	Yr3-6	number of fixtures
					£60 per half d (approx.)
TOTAL SPENDING					£11410 + Fixture staff

Comment [s4]: This has enabled us to attend so many more fixtures this year. The children have had many more sporting opportunities.

*HLTAs CPD implemented where possible, but the school view this as a priority as the HLTAs deliver PE lessons

**Additional funds contributed by Cranleigh C of E Primary School.